

Jennifer Gardiner

Mobile No: 636-577-5073

Jgardiner03@gmail.com

Objective

I would like to pursue my career in a work environment that will utilize and reinforce my technical skills and abilities and also to apply and gain new cutting-edge skills and experience in a rapidly changing field.

Summary

- **Total 21+ Years of competitive experience in IT Industry**
- Full stack LAMP web developer
- Experience of working in the complete Web development life cycle involving development, documentation, testing and maintenance.
- Good work ethics with excellent communication and interpersonal skills.
- Capable to delve into the new leading Technologies.
- Ability to work well in both a team environment and individual environment.

Technical Skills

Web Technologies	HTML5, CSS3, PHP, JQUERY, Javascript, Social Media Integration, W3C, Section 508, API, Cross Browser compatibility, SEO, PhoneGap, Iphone Ios, Android/Iphone SDK, JQUERY Mobile, AJAX, Ecommerce, LAMP Stack
CMS Technologies	Wordpress, LearnPress, Memberpress, bbpress, Advanced Custom Fields, Woocommerce, Drupal (minimal), Joomla(minimal)
Databases	MySQL, MSSQL
Software	Brackets, Photoshop, Filezilla, Eclipse, XCode, Microsoft Office
Frameworks	Bootstrap, Flex, CSSGrid, Genesis, Laraval
Server	Server Admin for Rackspace Cloud Servers, Windows Server administration on dedicated server PowerDNN, LAMP server admin. Email administrator
Certificates	Codeable Expert Certificate, Google Analytics Fundamentals, Google Analytics Advanced, Google Tag Manager, Hubspot Inbound Marketing

Work Experience

- Worked as IT Technician 1999 – 2006,
- Worked as a Freelance Web Developer 2004 - 2008
- Worked as Web Developer / Server Administrator for Anchor Digital Services May 2008 – April 2013.
- Worked as Senior Web Developer / Project Coordinator for PowerAdvocates Law Firm Web Design April 2013 – April 2015, working from home office.
- Worked as Sr. Web Developer for Seafoam Media, LLC; April 2015 – January 2017, working from home office
- Working as Sr. Web Engineer/Technical SEO Specialist for Rankings.io; January 2017 – Nov 2020
- Owner/Sr. Web Engineer / Technical SEO Specialist for Gardiner Web Development, LLC; Nov 2020 - Present
- Codeable WordPress Expert Status June 2020, worked as contract WordPress Expert developer on numerous projects.

Site Examples

- Silverbulletcert.com
- Altalang.com
- Premierfloridatitle.com
- Learn.altalang.com
- qmerit.com
- darraslaw.com
- breachersllc.com
- attorneyguss.com
- rubberduckypowerwashing.com
- More available upon request.

Academic Credentials

Degree	Year	College/University	Major	Minor
A.A.S	2003	Sanford Brown College	Computer and Internet Programming	Mathematics

Personal Information:

Name	Jennifer Gardiner
Languages Known	English – Minimal Spanish
Phone	636-577-5073
E-Mail	JGardiner03@gmail.com
Current Address	215 Oakridge Lane, Lake Saint Louis, MO 63367